
Outlook

RE: Request of Code, Permit and Special Assessment//496 HAYTS RD

From Alan Teeter <code-officer@townofenfield.org>
Date Thu 09/01/2025 21:33
To Evan Foster <Evan.Foster@proplogix.com>

Evan,
There are no open/pending/expired permits at 496 Hayts Rd
There are no known code violations or fines due at 496 Hayts Rd
 
Alan Teeter
Town of Enfield
Code enforcement officer
 
From: Evan Foster <Evan.Foster@proplogix.com>
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 5:15 PM
To: TownBoard <townboard@townofenfield.org>; Alan Teeter <code-officer@townofenfield.org>; Mary
Cornell <townclerk@townofenfield.org>
Subject: Request of Code, Permit and Special Assessment//496 HAYTS RD
 
Hello,
 
We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below
records verified. Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.
 
Address: 496 HAYTS RD, ITHACA NY 14850
Parcel :50260033201
Owner: THOMAS HART
 
Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and
demolition permits that needs attention and any fees due currently.
 
Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently. 
 
Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.

Thankyou
 
Evan Foster
Property Analyst, PropLogix
Main: 941.444.7142
p: 9414447142 / f: 941.214.1132

10/01/2025, 03:14 Email - Evan Foster - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkADYzNTBlNzQ0LWNlYjItNDU1Mi1hNzZiLWFiZWIxZjAwODI4NgAQALm6kKB14gBDsnISOwSdK4k%3D 1/1


